

BORRIS IN OSSORY/ MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

February 10th 2017

**TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF BORRIS IN
OSSORY/MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Bhuiríos Mór Osraí/ Mhóinteach Mílic in the Fine Gael Room, Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, **De Deardaoin, 16 Feabhra 2017 ar 9.30 a.m.** chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích. Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the February Monthly Meeting of the Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District to be held in the Fine Gael Room, Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Thursday, February 16th 2017 at 9.30 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,

Donal Brennan
Director of Services
Corporate Affairs Department

CLÁR GNÓ

AGENDA

- (1) Confirmation of the Minutes of the December Monthly Meeting of Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District held on the 19th of January 2017 (documentation enclosed)
- (2) Matters Arising
- (3) Fix Date for Next Meeting
- (4) Notice of Motions
- (5) Correspondence

Notice of Motions

19/2017 – Councillor John King

“That this Council remove the vegetation and growth at the Stone Arch bridge in Durrow in order to do some necessary repair works to protect the structure of the bridge”

20/2017 – Councillor John King

“That this Council resurface the public carpark in Mountrath beside the Bank of Ireland”

21/2017 – Councillor John King

“That this Council resurface road at Tubberboe Lane, Durrow and have it included in the roads programme for 2017”

22/2017 – Councillor David Goodwin

“That this Council alleviate flooding at New Mills, Mountmellick”

23/2017 – Councillor David Goodwin

“That this Council repair the road at Shanbeg, Rosenallis”

24/2017 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council repair the road in front of Glanbia, Mountmellick.”

25/2017 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council repair the road outside the main entrance of St. Joseph’s Church, Mountmellick”

26/2017 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council provide cameras to prevent the ongoing serious dumping at Bay Road, Mountmellick”

27/2017 – Councillor James Kelly

“That Laois County Council install road safety signs and road markings on regional road R430 from the M7 bridge at Trumera to Gilman’s Corner Mountrath”

28/2017 – Councillor James Kelly

“That Laois County Council remove the bollards and outbuilds at Patrick Street Mountrath that were installed for traffic calming as a national route and install cycle lanes and extra parking instead”

29/2017 – Councillor James Kelly

“That Laois County Council re-locate the stop sign at the L5538/R433 junction in Errill village to improve road safety”

30/2017 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council re-surface Middlemount/Clough Road”

31/2017 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council provide funding to upgrade footpaths in the Borris-in-Ossory Area, i.e. Rathdowney, Borris-in-Ossory & Durrow”

32/2017 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council provide funding for repairs to the Nore at Derryduff, Coolrain”

33/2017 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council install speed radar signs at the Pike of Rushall National School”

34/2017 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council carry out repairs and install signage from Derrycarron to Cappinarrow, Camross”

35/2017 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council erect ‘No Dumping’ signs at Brocklagh, Clonaslee”